From: Adam Hol is |

Sent: 11 October 2018 14:56

To: Little, Tom [ NG
|
Subject: 2018/4906/T - 22 Frognal

Dear Tom,

As discussed just now over the phone, GG
I (1.c following associated
works to the beech (T2 on plan):

cut back lower crown by c. 3m to provide 1m clearance of piling line. Pruning line to
correspond with red line on attached photograph. Works are required to facilitate
construction.

Kind regards

Adam






Adam Hollis

MSc Arb MICFor CENV F Arbor A

Landmark Trees
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